House Committee

COMMITTEE MINUTES for JUDICIARY

Date: February 19, 2020

Location: RM 102, Sup. Ct. Consult

Convened: **3:00 PM**

Recessed: 3:05 PM

Reconvened: 4:45 PM

Adjourned: 6:05 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present:

Representatives Holt-CH, Hite-VC, Wolfe-RM, Bennett, Bergan, Derry, Gustafson, Hagenow, Jacobsen, Jones, Kaufmann, Klein, Konfrst, Lohse, Meyer, B., Mitchell, Oldson, Olson, Paustian, Wessel-Kroeschell, Wilburn

Absent:

Excused:

Chairman Holt called the meeting to order at 3 p.m.

Roll call was taken with quorum present.

The minutes of the previous meeting were approved.

Chairman Holt assigned the following bills:

HF 2130 (Kaufmann-CH, Gustafson, Wolfe)

HF 2239 (Kaufmann-CH, Bergan, Wilburn)

<u>SF 457</u> (Hite-CH, Klein, Wolfe)

SF 526 (Lohse-CH, Klein, Olson)

SF 2095 (Hite-CH, Mitchell, Bennett)

The Judiciary Committee recessed at 3:03 p.m. for both parties to caucus.

The Judiciary Committee reconvened at 4:47 p.m.

Chairman Holt recognized Representative Klein for opening remarks on <u>HSB 518</u>. Rep. Klein indicated there was Amendment .2972. Rep. Klein was recognized for opening remarks on the amendment. There was discussion. Rep. Klein was recognized for closing remarks on the amendment and moved the amendment short form, which passed on a voice vote. With no further discussion, Rep. Klein was recognized for closing comments on <u>HSB 518</u>, as amended, and moved the bill. Chairman Holt moved <u>HSB 518</u>, as amended, as a committee bill with a roll call vote of 21 ayes and 0 nays.

Chairman Holt recognized Representative Hite for opening remarks on <u>HSB 528</u> and indicated there was Amendment .3080. Rep. Hite was recognized for opening remarks on the amendment. With no further discussion, Rep. Hite moved the amendment short form, which passed on a voice vote. There was discussion. Rep. Hite was recognized for closing comments on <u>HSB 528</u>, as amended, and moved the bill. Chairman Holt moved <u>HSB 528</u>, as amended, as a committee bill with a roll call vote of 21 ayes and 0 nays.

Chairman Holt recognized Representative Lohse for opening remarks on <u>HSB 566</u> and indicated there was Amendment .2976. Rep. Lohse was recognized for opening remarks on the amendment. There was discussion. Rep. Lohse was recognized for closing remarks and moved the amendment short form, which passed on a voice vote. There was discussion on <u>HSB 566</u>, as amended. Rep. Lohse was recognized for closing comments on <u>HSB 566</u>, as amended. Rep. Lohse was recognized for closing comments on <u>HSB 566</u>, as amended, and moved the bill. Chairman Holt moved <u>HSB 566</u>, as amended, as a committee bill with a roll call vote of 20 ayes and 1 nay (Olson).

Chairman Holt recognized Representative Hite for opening remarks on <u>HSB 595</u> and indicated there was Amendment .3067. Rep. Hite was recognized for opening remarks on the amendment. There was discussion. Rep. Hite was recognized for closing remarks on the amendment and moved Amendment .3067 short form, which passed on a voice vote. With no further discussion, Rep. Hite was recognized for closing comments on <u>HSB 595</u>, as amended, and moved the bill. Chairman Holt moved <u>HSB 595</u>, as amended, as a committee bill with a roll call vote of 18 ayes and 3 nays (Wolfe, Bennett, Olson).

Chairman Holt recognized Representative Lohse for opening remarks on <u>HSB 600</u>. Rep. Lohse indicated there was Amendment .3042. Rep. Lohse was recognized for opening remarks on the amendment. There was discussion. Rep. Lohse was recognized for closing remarks on the amendment and moved the amendment short form, which passed on a voice vote. There was discussion on <u>HSB 600</u>, as amended. Rep. Lohse was recognized for closing comments on <u>HSB 600</u>, as amended. Rep. Lohse was recognized for closing comments on <u>HSB 600</u>, as amended. Rep. Lohse was recognized for closing comments on <u>HSB 600</u>, as amended, and moved the bill. Chairman Holt moved <u>HSB 600</u> as amended, as a committee bill with a roll call vote of 12 ayes and 9 nays (Wolfe, Bennett, Derry, Konfrst, Meyer, B., Oldson, Olson, Wessel-Kroeschell, Wilburn).

Chairman Holt recognized Representative Lohse for opening remarks on HSB 658. There was discussion. Rep. Lohse was recognized for closing remarks and moved the bill. Chairman Holt moved <u>HSB 658</u> as a committee bill with a roll call vote of 12 ayes and 9 nays (Wolfe, Bennett, Derry, Konfrst, Meyer, B., Oldson, Olson, Wessel-Kroeschell, Wilburn). Chairman Holt recognized Representative Gustafson for opening remarks on HSB 679. There was discussion. Rep. Gustafson was recognized for closing remarks and moved the bill. Chairman Holt moved <u>HSB 679</u> as a committee bill on a roll call vote of 21 ayes and 0 nays. Chairman Holt recognized Representative Jacobsen for opening remarks on HSB 691. There was discussion. Rep. Jacobsen was recognized for closing remarks and moved the bill. Chairman Holt moved <u>HSB 691</u> as a committee bill on a roll call vote of 21 ayes and 0 nays. Chairman Holt recognized Representative Jacobsen for opening remarks on HSB 692. Rep Jacobsen indicated there was Amendment .2983. Rep. Jacobsen was recognized for opening remarks on the amendment. There was discussion. Rep. Jacobsen was recognized for closing remarks and moved the amendment short form, which passed on a voice vote. With no further discussion, Rep. Jacobsen was recognized for closing comments and moved the bill, as amended. Chairman Holt moved HSB 692, as amended, as a committee bill with a roll call vote of 21 ayes and 0 nays.

Chairman Holt recognized Representative Kaufmann for opening remarks on <u>HSB 693</u>. There was discussion. Rep. Kaufmann was recognized for closing remarks and moved the bill. Chairman Holt moved <u>HSB 693</u> as a committee bill with a roll call vote of 21 ayes and 0 nays. Chairman Holt recognized Representative Hite for opening remarks on <u>HSB 694</u>. There was discussion. Rep. Hite was recognized for closing comments on <u>HSB 694</u> and moved the bill. Chairman Holt moved <u>HSB 694</u> as a committee bill with a roll call vote of 20 ayes, 0 nays, and 1 absent (Olson).

Chairman Holt recognized Representative Jones for opening remarks on <u>HF 2055</u>. Rep. Jones indicated there was Amendment .2998. Rep. Jones was recognized for opening remarks on the amendment. There was discussion. Rep. Jones was recognized for closing remarks on Amendment .2998 and moved the amendment short form, which passed on a voice vote. With no further discussion on <u>HF 2055</u>, as amended, Rep. Jones was recognized for closing comments on <u>HF 2055</u>, as amended, and moved the bill. Chairman Holt moved <u>HF 2055</u>, as amended, as a committee bill with a roll call vote of 21 ayes and 0 nays).

Chairman Holt recognized Representative Hagenow for opening remarks on <u>HF 2129</u>. There was discussion. Rep. Hagenow was recognized for closing comments on <u>HF 2129</u>, and moved the bill. Chairman Holt moved <u>HF 2129</u> as a committee bill with a roll call vote of 20 ayes and 1 nay (Olson).

Chairman Holt recognized Representative Hite for opening remarks on <u>HF 2285</u>. Rep. Hite indicated there was Amendment .3060 and was recognized for opening remarks on the amendment. There was discussion. Rep. Hite was recognized for closing comments on the amendment and moved the amendment short form, which passed on a voice vote. With no

further discussion on <u>HF 2285</u>, as amended, Rep. Hite was recognized for closing comments and moved the bill. Chairman Holt moved <u>HF 2285</u>, as amended, as a committee bill with a roll call vote of 21 ayes and 0 nays.

Chairman Holt recognized Representative Lohse for opening remarks on <u>HF 2303</u>. Rep. Lohse indicated there was Amendment .3135 and was recognized for opening remarks on the amendment. There was discussion. Rep. Lohse was recognized for closing remarks on the amendment and moved the amendment short form, which passed on a voice vote. With no further discussion on <u>HF 2303</u>, as amended, Rep. Lohse was recognized for closing comments and moved the bill. Chairman Holt moved <u>HF 2303</u> as amended, as a committee bill with a roll call vote of 21 ayes and 0 nays.

Chairman Holt recognized Representative Kaufmann for opening remarks on <u>HF 2304</u>. Rep. Kaufmann indicated there was Amendment .3062 and was recognized for opening remarks on the amendment. There was discussion. Rep. Kaufmann was recognized for closing remarks on the amendment and moved the amendment short form, which passed on a voice vote. With no further discussion on <u>HF 2304</u>, as amended, Rep. Kaufmann was recognized for closing comments and moved the bill. Chairman Holt moved <u>HF 2304</u> as amended, as a committee bill with a roll call vote of 18 ayes and 3 nays (Wolfe, Konfrst, Oldson).

Chairman Holt recognized Representative Kaufmann for opening remarks on <u>HF 2333</u>. There was discussion. Rep. Kaufmann was recognized for closing remarks and moved the bill. Chairman Holt moved <u>HF 2333</u> as a committee bill with a roll call vote of 21 ayes and 0 nays. Chairman Holt asked for unanimous consent to consider <u>HSB 567</u>. Hearing no objections, Chairman Holt recognized Representative Mitchell for opening remarks on <u>HSB 567</u>. There was discussion. Rep. Mitchell was recognized for closing remarks and moved the bill. Chairman Holt moved <u>HSB 567</u> as a committee bill with a roll call vote of 21 ayes and 0 nays. At the conclusion of consideration of bills, Representative Konfrst asked if she would be in order for a brief point of personal privilege. Chairman Holt stated Rep. Konfrst was in order. With no further business to come before the Committee, Representative Paustian moved we arise at 6:06 p.m.

Representative Steven Holt

Angie Heartsill, Committee Secretary